Liebe Almas,

weitergeleitet die Nachricht von Max bezüglich der Verwendung der Figure aus dem Oncotarget paper.

Dies bitte bei der Resubmission des JOVE Manuscrtipts berücksichtigen und in die Reviewer Comments einbauen.

Ein zweites Mail bezüglich der anderen PLOS One Figure kommt auch gleich weitergeleitet.

Beste Grüße,

Paul

----------------------

Paul Perco, PhD, PD

Medical University Innsbruck

Department of Internal Medicine IV

Anichstrasse 35

A-6020 Innsbruck, Austria

p: +43 699 12557273

m: paul.perco@i-med.ac.at
w: www.paulperco.at
-----Original Message-----

From: Dr. med. univ. Maximilian Marhold, PhD <maximilian.marhold@meduniwien.ac.at> 

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 4:57 PM

To: paul.perco@i-med.ac.at
Subject: Fwd: Re: 027244R4 - Request to re-use Figure 5B

-------- Originalnachricht --------

Betreff: Re: 027244R4 - Request to re-use Figure 5B

Datum: 2019-04-09 04:26

Von: Editorial Office <editorialoffice@oncotarget.com>

An: "Dr. med. univ. Maximilian Marhold, PhD" 

<maximilian.marhold@meduniwien.ac.at>

Kopie: "Dr. Michael Krainer" <michael.krainer@prof-krainer.at>

You may use the paper as needed, as long as Oncotarget is cited as the source, in accordance with the license we use for all our papers:

http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/3.0/
Authors retain ownership of copyright but allow anyone to download, reuse, reprint, modify, distribute, or copy an article as long as the original authors and source are cited.

On Sat, Apr 6, 2019 at 4:44 AM Dr. med. univ. Maximilian Marhold, PhD <maximilian.marhold@meduniwien.ac.at> wrote:

> Dear editorial team, dear Dr. Blagosklonny,

> 

> after publishing our article in your prestigious journal, we were 

> invited to publish a protocol paper about the methods presented in our

> 

> Oncotarget manuscript in JOVE, a peer-reviewed and pubmed-listed video

> 

> journal. As JOVE calls for representative results, we kindly ask for 

> permission to re-use Figure 5B and Figure S3 in our JOVE contribution.

> 

> Our Oncotarget article will be cited correctly and accordingly and a 

> sentence in the acknowledgement section will read:

> 

> "Re-use of figures within this publication was kindly approved by 

> Oncotarget (Impact Journals, LLC)."

> 

> We hope for your help in spreading knowledge and increasing citations 

> of our publication in Oncotarget.

> 

> Best,

> 

> Maximilian Marhold, MDPhD

> 

> Am 2018-10-22 05:46, schrieb editorialoffice@oncotarget.com:

>> October 20, 2018

>> 

>> Michael Krainer

>> Vienna General Hospital (AKH)

>> Oncology

>> Allgemeines Krankenhaus der Stadt Wien Waehringer Guertel 18-20 

>> Vienna, Vienna 1090 Austria

>> 

>> RE: Synthetic lethal combinations of low-toxicity drugs for breast 

>> cancer identified in silico by genetic screens in yeast

>> 

>> Dear Dr. Michael Krainer:

>> 

>> I am pleased to inform you that your manuscript "Synthetic lethal 

>> combinations of low-toxicity drugs for breast cancer identified in 

>> silico by genetic screens in yeast" has been accepted for

> publication

>> in Oncotarget.

>> 

>> Your paper will be published after you fill out the required author 

>> agreement form. The Publisher will email a link to this form to you 

>> shortly.

>> 

>> To ensure delivery of our email, please add the following addresses

> to

>> your address book, spam filter "whitelist", or tell your 

>> organization's IT group to allow these address to pass through any 

>> filtering software they may have set up:

>> 

>> forms@oncotarget.com
>> payment@oncotarget.com
>> 

>> Sincerely,

>> 

>> Mikhail

>> Prof. Mikhail V. Blagosklonny, MD, PhD Co-Editor-in-Chief Oncotarget

>> 

>> ---

>> 

>> This email message may contain legally privileged and/or

> confidential

>> information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are

> hereby

>> notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this 

>> email message is prohibited. If you have received this message in 

>> error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete

> this

>> email message from your computer. Thank you.

> 

> --

> Dr. med. univ. Maximilian Marhold, PhD

> 

> Department of Internal Medicine I - Oncology Chair for Medical Breast 

> Cancer Research Comprehensive Cancer Center (CCC) Medical University 

> of Vienna

> Address: Währinger Gürtel 18-20, A-1090 Wien

> Mail: maximilian.marhold@meduniwien.ac.at
> Phone: +43 1 40400 73792

-- 

_ANY UNAUTHORIZED OR IMPROPER DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, OR USE OF THE CONTENTS OF THIS DOCUMENT IS PROHIBITED. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE RECIPIENT(S) NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY E-MAIL AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE._

--

Dr. med. univ. Maximilian Marhold, PhD

Department of Internal Medicine I - Oncology Chair for Medical Breast Cancer Research Comprehensive Cancer Center (CCC) Medical University of Vienna

Address: Währinger Gürtel 18-20, A-1090 Wien

Mail: maximilian.marhold@meduniwien.ac.at
Phone: +43 1 40400 73792

